
' I  

Ms Olive Downes 
TOBIN Consulting Engineers 
Bedford Place 
Howley's Quay 
Lower Shannon Street 
Limerick 

1 Environmental Protectron Agency 
An Ghniomhoireocht om Choornhnd Camhrhooil 

Headquarters, PO Box 3000 
Johnstown Castle Estate 
County Wexford, Ireland 

Ceanncheathru. Bosca Poist 3000 
Eastat Chaislean Bhaile Sheain 
Contae Loch Garman. h e  

T: +353 53 91 6 0600 
F: t353 53 916 0699 
E: infoOepa.ie 
W: www.epa.ie 

LoCall: 1890 33 55 99 

26June2008 ~0089-02  

re: Further Application Information relating to a Waste Licence Application in respect 
of Derryconnell Landfill at Derwconnell, Schull, CO CO& 

Dear Ms Downes 

I refer to your application for a waste liceqce,. reference number WOO89-02, in respect 
of the above referenced facility, an'd'to fukth;ef hformation received from you on 16 
April 2008. . 
The Agency considers that the infomati0.n referred to above now complies with the 
requirements of the Waste Manageherit '(Lkensing) Regulations as and from 16th 
April 2008. I am directed to acknowledge the application in accordance with Article 
16(4) of the Regulations. 

All the application documentation, including the hrthrx information submitted, are 
available to view on the Agency's website at www.ep&. In accordance with the 
Regulations, any person may make a written submission to the Agency in respect of 
the application. 

Please address all correspondence in relation to this matter to Administration, 
Licensing Unit, Ofice of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use, Environmental 
Protection Agency, Headquarters, P. 0. Box 3000, Johnstown Castle Estate, County 
Wexford. 

Yours sincerely, 

Programme Officer 
Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use 

Cc: Cork County Council, Western Division, Hume House, Wolfe Tone Street, Clonakility, CO Cork. 
Attn: Director of Services 


